
No./D-Blp/ Rail line (PhaseIv)l ll 3A 2

HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur, the t Y)ll) o 2 L

D.F.O. Bilaspur (H.P.) To: C.C.F. Bitaspur (H.p.)From:

Memo:-

Subject: Diversion of 12.04 hectare (6.91 open area and 5.13 ha. Notional area)
of forest land for the construction of Bhanupali-Bilaspur-Beri (BG) Rail-
Line (phase-IV) in favour of Rail Vikas Nigam Ltd. within the jurisdiction
of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, Hp.

Please refer to your office Endst No. D-VI-199(M)/6388 dated 3t.12.2o21 on
the subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply to the observations raised vide your letter under reference
is furnished as under:-

Point 1. It pertains to your office.
Point 2. The needful has been done by user agency.
Point 3. The cost benefit alelyqil_l! now authenticiGd undensimed-
Point 4. In the enumeration lists, 1082 sapling also mentioned column No. 1Z& 13 of lists. As such 1021 trees, 1082 sapiing and 40 bamboo

total=2143 trees have been enumerated from proposed 1and lists of
which already placed in separate folder.

The proposal folders (1 Original +
favour of information and further necessary action

Encls: As above

1 Duplicate) are resubmitted herewith
at your end please.

for

Divisional Forest Officer, 6/
Bilaspur Forest Division, /
Distt. Bilaspur, H.p. 

A/C,


